STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING 1000 RI0 BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178
LARRY KEHOE

SECRETARY

June 14, 1979

Mr. James B, Fuller

Miles Production Company

1925 Belt Line Road, Suite 525
Carrollton, Texas 75006

Re: Miles Production Company
Thomas Drought #1
A-L-15N/6W

Dear Mr. Fuller:

The extension of time for your proper plugback of the subject
well was in part because of severe winter weather conditions, The
plugback shall be accomplished prior to the time winter weather
occurs again,

If the well has not been properly plugged back or properly
abandoned on July 31, 1979, a case will be docketed to allow all
interested parties to appear and show why the well should not be
properly plugged and abandoned.

If your testing program cannot be completed prior to July 31,
1979, you may request a hearing in Santa Fe asking exception to
Rules 106 and 202.

We still intend to witness the plugback and/or abandonment
operations in the field,

If there are questions, please contact us here or our Legal
Representative, Mr. Ernest Padilla, P, 0. Box 2088, Santa Fe,
New Mexico 87501,

Yours truly,

V7 /%//Z

A. R, Kendrick
District Supervisor

xc: Ernest Padilla, 0il Conservation Division, Santa Fe
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